
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/16/2010 11:44:47 AM
To: 'cab@cpuc.ca.gov' (cab@cpuc.ca.gov); 'as2@cpuc.ca.gov' (as2@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Letter from SMUD, NCPA, SCE, PG&E & SDG&E regarding GHG Treatment 

of Out-of-State Renewables
FYI

From: Redacted_________
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 08:45 AM
To: 'jnichols@arb.ca.gov' <jnichols@arb.ca.gov>; 'mp1@cpuc.ca.gov' <mp1@cpue.ca.gov>
Cc: 'Jgoldste@arb.ca.gov' <Jgoldste@arb.ca.gov>; 'CAB@cpuc.ca.gov' <CAB@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
'as2@cpuc.ca.gov' <as2@cpue.ca.gov>; 'SGM@cpuc.ca.gov' <SGM@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
'kmkenned@arb.ca.gov' <kmkenned@arb.ca.gov>
Subject: Letter from SMUD, NCPA, SCE, PG&E & SDG&E regarding GHG Treatment of Out-of-State 
Renewables

Dear Chairman Mary Nichois and President Peevey:

Enclosed is a letter from SMUD, NCPA, SCE, PG&E, and SDG&E regarding GHG Treatment of Out-of­
State Renewables.

Thank you.
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